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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

When Pinckney District was created in 1791, it comprised the counties off
Union, Spartanburg, York, Chester. Three commissioners appointed by the
Legislature selected a place in the northern part of Union county for the
new court house town to be established. The chosen spot, about 16 miles
from the present city of Union, had been an important trading post as early
as 1752 since it was near the junction of the Pacolet and Broad rivers.

Scarcely ‘had the name been conferred on the infant city and the building
of a court and jail begun than a '"tremflous freshet poured down upon the two
rivers...and overflowed all that had been done, all in pr0m1836US ruin,"
according to the National Gazette, Philadelphia, May 12, 1792.

"
the location for Pinckneyville to a pleasant, romantic and more elevated
situation further up on the banks of the Broad River, not far distant from
the confluence before mentioned, and nearly in the center of the most
desirable counties in the world, the back part of South Carolina."

-~ The-Cofiiissionérs “did-move . the .town of Pinckaeyville to-a-site further-
frenm..the. banks-of-the rivers-and -there rebuilt.it.on -the-sourhwast si1dé 6F
the Bzaad river.

A Charleston surveyor may possibly have laid off the town, which was
envisioned as an upcountry metropolis and to which such street names were
given as Meeting, Broad, Tradd and Watershed. Tradition says that the town
itself was named for Charles Cotesworth Pinckney.

Records indicate that the jail at Pinckneyville was sturdily built.

It was a small building and thought to be escape proof. Its 18-inch walls are
of hand-pressed brick, the room size approximately 14 by 20 feet. It was
plastered inside and had two doors and two windows. The shutters and doors
were double planked and thick with well clinched nails. A chimpey stood at
one end of the room. The space between the fireplace and the walls was plank
up and used as dungeons. Criminals were lowered through the top. Most of th
jails of this period were small, one-room buildings, some with a hole in the
floor through which prisoners were lowered into the floor of the dungeon
underneath.

Pinckneyville had a post .office as early as 1795.

Stagecoaches ran through the town, crossing Broad River at Pinckney

approaching the ferry as a warning signal and a short blast for each passengg
so that the Pinckneyville hotel=«keeper would know how many to expect.

There was a log school house in Pinckneyville, but no church building
in the immediate village.

The Union Historical Foundation property consists of 1.75 acres of the
original site of Pinckneyville and contains the ruins of the brick jail and
one other brick building, usually referred to as the old store. Structurally
in good shape, with interior wainscoting, fireplace, mantel and moldings
intact, this building may possibly have been designed as a government building
A marker indicates where the o0ld Pinckneyville courthouse is thought to have
stood. An old tomb stands,nearby marks the grave of Thomas C. Taylor, born i
Ireland in 1776, died in Pinckneyville 1832,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Pinckneyville's importance is both historic and architectural.

It is significant as one of the earliest settlements in the South
Carolina backcountry. It is also significant in reflecting the spread of
justice throughout the state in the early years and the beginnings of
representative government beyond the border of Charleston and the low
country.

For the first ninety years of provincial Carolina, Charleston was the
source of all judicial proceedings. No courts were held beyond its limits,
and one Provost Marshal was charged with the service of processes over the
whole province. This situation eventually became intolerable for South
Carolina's backcountrymen. The distance and expense of attending courts
in Charleston were so inconvenient that people in the upcountry occasionally
inflicted punishments in their own way,and by their own authority, on
criminals and villains. Assoclations were formed under the name of Regulator
who “eniforced justice in a summary way. : C '

For the accomodation of the remote settlers, and to remove all
apology for these irregular proceedings, an act was ‘passed in 1769 by which
district courts were established at Beaufort, Georgetown, Cheraw, Camden,
Orangeburg and Ninety Six. In 1789 these circuit courts were invested with
complete and final jurisdiction. In two more years, Pinckney and Washington
districts were added to the original six.

Although the town never flourished as its planners had dreamed, it does
reflect a significant era of South Carolina history. 1Its present planners
envision the recreation of its existing two buildings as valuable examples
of visual history. The site lends itself admirably to landscaping.

One of the traditions of the old town holds that, when Congress was
looking for a suitable site for the location of the Nation's Military
Academy, Pinckneyville was one of the sites visited and lost to West Point,
New York, by only one vote. ‘

Judge John F. Grimke presided over the last session of court in 1802
following abolishment of the districts in 1800.
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